

NOVA SCOTIA ENERGY BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF: THE PUBLIC UTILITIES ACT

- and -

IN THE MATTER OF: AN APPLICATION by NOVA SCOTIA POWER INCORPORATED
for approval of CI C0059483 – 83V L-5017 and L-5046 Rebuild Tap
- \$1,558,116

SECOND SET - INFORMATION REQUESTS

To: **Lana Myatt**
Manager, Regulatory Capital
1223 Lower Water Street
P O Box 910
Halifax, NS B3J 3S8
By email: lane.myatt@nspower.ca

From: Board Staff
Nova Scotia Energy Board

Responses Due: **Friday, June 12, 2026**

Copies: 1 electronic copy (PDF searchable)

Contact Person: **Somesh Singh, P.Eng.**
Senior Advisor, Electrical
Nova Scotia Energy Board
Tel: (902) 424-4448
Email: somesh.singh@novascotia.ca

Issued at Halifax, Nova Scotia, this 22th day of May, 2026.



for Crystal Henwood, Clerk of the Board

Request IR-2:

In response to IR 1(h), the utility provided a table breaking down the cost elements for Phase 1 (L5017/L5046 tap) and Phase 2 (83V 504 switch). Please provide a breakdown of the internal and external labour tasks, along with the allocated hours and associated costs required for Phase 1 and Phase 2.

Request IR-3:

Please provide all formal quotes received, including detailed task breakdowns, this includes any obtained through Master Service Agreements, that were used to estimate the costs. These should be listed separately for Phase 1 and Phase 2 and should cover contractors, consultants, construction, and all other activities identified in the table provided in response to IR 1(h).